 CALLDRON GAS BARS LTD 

 5495 EGLINTON AVE WEST                                                                             TORONTO                                                                                                                         

 ON                                                                                                                           M9C 5K5
 T-905-200-9995                 E-THEOLDPRO@SYMPATICO.CA                   F-905-812-5564                                             
December 27, 2007
Ontario Energy Board
27th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Attention: Kirsten Walli

Re: Amended Leave To Construct 
    File: EB-2007-0050
Calldron Gas Bars Ltd is the titled owner of the property described as 10365 Hwy 7, Conc 5, Lots 28 & 29. This property is presently being developed as a golf course under an approved zoning amendment. 
Hydro One has amended its Leave to Construct to include the potential switchover refinement in Halton Hills. The Calldron property north of Hwy 7 in Acton is central to the only switchover zone refinement under consideration.  

It is our belief that there will be a significant impact on the design and development of the golf course if the switchover is located on the Calldron Property. 

We therefore request intervenor status. 

Further, although there was knowledge of the commercial development of the property, Calldron was not approached for any input prior to the selection of the site for the potential switchover zone.  We are now in the position of having to present our position in a formal setting with related legal and expert fees. Had there been pre-consultation we could have addressed development concerns and consideration given to selecting additional sites within the Halton Hills routing for a potential switchover zone. 
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Conc 5  Lots 28 &29  –  Acton 

Given the unique impact in our situation we are requesting that the Board consider Calldron’s position a special circumstance eligible for a cost award. 
Regards, 

R.O. Ware
R.O. Ware
General Manager

Copy: Hydro One Networks Inc.

      8th Floor, South Tower

      483 Bay Street

      Toronto, ON M5G 2P5

      Attention: Glen MacDonald

